
Rt. 12, Yreueriuk, M. 21701 
1/V75 

Deeuty Archivtat 	701A A2PEAL 
The gatioeal arehives 
Washington, D.C. 21408 

Dear Sir, 

This aepeel i3 from recaLlectiaa, full seceae to ey files being iepeded by 
Fhlebitia, a condition I have i-414 for soee eentha and known to others at the hatioual 
Archives. However, I belie 'e that froe your oath records the teat of ideetifiability 
is easily met as fro= ny fol_owing description. I constitute sash non-response after 
such more thuu tic tie& permittee uy the law to be as denial ant it is from each and 
every one of these denialethat I herewith appeal 

Over the yeeare, once it became apparent that in research and writing do not con-
firm to official positions and preconceptions, there have been inordinste an= un- 
nsoezaary delays in responding at all to my requests. It' and of itself this has effectively 
denied me my rights under the lee. 

banyouany mentbhago. when there had been no response to a large number of requests, 
I wrote Dr. Rhesus and told his that tale left me me choice but to invoke the provisions of FOIA where noreally it would and should not be necessary. I then asked that each of 
my requests and those to follow beponaidered au under the provisions of thie law. 

As exauplus of the maey .1' cite my i:kability to tniE day to learn whetbor or not 
I have been suppli,d with several requests I have made, for all formerly withheld or 
olneelfied dec4merete by or withhaid by the CIA; all douemente dqcleasified beel.enite: in 
1972; and all docuwents declassified thereafter. liter sobs, clmarly not all, were sent to me I wrote and speCifiel that t:lese requeate had not been net and, still ureter the 
provisions of the law, asked that they be met. To this day this has not been done and I 
have no reooliecticn of zrythin; thet can he called & reeparese. After the lapse of,eoatile. 

Meanwhile, having been effectively and I think tl-a record 	clear, deliberately 
been denied what I requested and paid for in advance, I regularly hear others making 
reference in public to what I had rovested, had 'geld for and have to this (ley not 
been provided. 

It has reached the point of ridiculousness where I have not reoeived any response to ny inquiry of MOrAilt  ago, have I byen supplied with allI that wee declassified 
ning in 1972. 

When Nish J.Lie Smith finally, on November 16, got around to pretehding to 
respond to three letters the earliest of rhieh was rrit;en 0cyober 9 and when I have and 
long have had this standing, prepaid request font released docu90)da, she actually 
said of a few, "Copies of these records have not imenegnoszblmit previously been sent you beoause we were not aura you would .:ant them." Well, to this day l  have not received them. And when I have this standing, prepaid request for 	adzod., "If there are any other docurents bf which you have hoard that are of interest to you, we will be pleaved 
to receive your request for eopiea of thee. "When may request is all-inolusive and lone-standing? 

To this day there has been no reaponse to my question, have I received all of the 
1972 declassification, all of the CIA doeueente, ana alp subsequently deelaxelfied. I know 
that the copies supplied of the 1972 declassification are not all. MialSeith could not be 
more specific in admitting that I was not eupplied with dooumeuta of which he had kalowleege. 

Thiele leaves me no choice. I horesith appeal from the denial of each and every request 
since cry 1. teer to Dr. Rhoads of which copies have not dean supplied. :.ad I think you should 
know that there you have written other agencies, I stir have no real tleWSW-S.inocrel), 

Harold Weisberg 


